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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION 

INVITATION TO BID # 32945-13342 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR CONVECTION OVENS NWCX 

DATE:  May 20, 2024 
 
ITB # 32945-13342 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
 
1. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this ITB. 
 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the ITB document. 
 

ITB 
SECTION 

PAGE 

# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

  1. Is there a parking lot the truck 
will fit in? 

 Yes 

  2. If street parking will traffic be 
blocked? 

 No 

  3. Does the delivery company 
need any clearance to get into 
building? 

 No 

  4. How wide is the door at the 
narrowest point? 

 The delivery truck will be using a 
loading dock 

  5. How many stairs are there to 
get to final location? 

 There are no stairs 

  6. How wide is the stair case at its 
narrowest point? 

 Please see response to question 5 

  7. Is the stair case going up or 
down? 

 Please see response to question 5 

  8. Is there a turn in the stairs?  If 
so how wide is the turn? 

 Please see response to question 5 

  9. What are the stairs made of?  Please see response to question 5 

  10. Is there an elevator?   There is no elevator 

  11. How wide is the door to the 
elevator? 

 Please see response to question 10 

  12. How deep is the elevator?  Please see response to question 10 

  13. Do the items you are ordering 
need to be assembled? 

 Per the specifications, Equipment 
shall be completely assembled upon 
delivery and ready for installation.   

  14. Do you have a like item that 
needs disposed of? 

 No 

  15. Do you have a like item that 
needs moved to another place 
in the same building? 

 No 
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  16. Delivery day and time 
specifics? 
 
- Delivery date specific? 
- Time of delivery specific? 
- Contact name of onsite 
contact? 

 There is not a specific date of 
delivery.  The expectation is that it will 
be delivered within 90 days from 
receipt of an authorized purchase 
order.  Please see the Site Contact 
section of the specifications.  

Monday – Friday, 8:00am to 3:30pm, 
except holidays  

  17. Phone number for onsite 
contact? 

 Please see the Site Contact section of 
the specifications. 

 
 

2. ITB Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this ITB not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 


